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ClinchRiverESPHFNPEm Resource

From: Schiele, Raymond Joseph <rjschiele@tva.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 7:17 AM
To: Sutton, Mallecia
Cc: Perry, Jeffrey Neal
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for a Clarification call for Audit 1

Mallecia, 
 
We will prepare to discuss these items on the 3pm non-public call on Tuesday. 
 
Ray 
 

From: Sutton, Mallecia [mailto:Mallecia.Sutton@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:42 AM 
To: Schiele, Raymond Joseph 
Cc: Perry, Jeffrey Neal 
Subject: Request for a Clarification call for Audit 1 
 

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.  

The NRC staff would like to have a clarification call on the following items. Please note the staff is not available Thursday 
or Friday of this week. 
 
Info need 001-e 

• TVA to include a statement on water users in the vicinity of the site as well as plant operation impacts. 
 
Info need 001-f 

• Staff review of 2004 ROS does not completely clarify IN# 001-f regarding the information in the SSAR Section 
2.4.1.2.1. For example, the SSAR says on page 2.4.1-3 (4th paragraph) that the 2004 ROS resulted in “changes in 
minimum flow requirements for each project” but the Preferred Alternative in ROS Appendix B suggests that 
Melton Hill Dam had no changes. (The Preferred Alternative was adopted in the ROD.) 

 
Info Need #31 

• Need to identify individual users for alternative conceptual model. 
• Discuss alternative conceptual model inclusion in SSAR Section 2.4.13. 

 
 
Thanks 
 
Mallecia Sutton 
l Project Manager 
U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Two White Flint North 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852-27388 
Mailstop:T6C32 
301-415-0673 
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